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Rivera, Maribel

From: Karl Jiram [sales@freighttogo.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 9:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Business Change requested for P07000114078

Good Morning,

We are contacting you due to the fact we have already fited this year's Annual Report (#P07000114078) for
Freight To Go.com.. We noticed an typo in our EIN# 33-3766753 and would like changes to be made as
follows: EIN# 38-3766753 and bring back the officer detail of Title President: Jiram, Karl J. Any questions or
concerns feel free to contact us.

Best regards,

Karl Jiram

Freight To Go.com, Inc (OT)
P: 1-305-396-1140

email: sales@freighttogo.com
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The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is.
addressed and others authorized to receive it. |t may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your
system. FREIGHT TO GO.COM, INC. is not liable for the improper transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.
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